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Daily V.I.P Treatment Form
From: Guest Relations Sganll wléde guwd iyo
Time Sent:10:30 am Glaw ) +:F readgll
Date: 1511012008 Tee MY 1) 0:gu, el
To: Room Service, Housekeeping gBaidd) paid) @uud (820l doas b 1)
Cc: GM, F.O.M, F&B.M, Ex. chef pletadl.p ¢diolo¥l yilgadl o ¢ pledl pall: ) s
NUP:ION | R PN | 1N
Subject: V.I.P Treatments for Today dogtl pagdl solbsi¥ Al ey
Good Morning 3o
iJeadt o8 (o 90 LoS poud! figd ddlad! oLy mladf oy
Kindly note that the following are the VIP treatments for today
adlonll ad,2Jl @b | ol =]
Name ¥/ v 2l @3 Jg.-.ag.l . 9 Reason ! “Pj"
Amenities Room No. Arrival Time T Action
. Hotel
Mr.Baban. A. Samer VA1 1818 7:30 Pm Membership
Mr.Dahbour Emad V2 1215 In- House Repeat Guest Done
Miss.Ziad Reham V3 1720 In- House First Stay Done
Mr.& Mrs. Carpenter V4 1211 9:30 Pm Long Stay
Mr. Jaber Othman V3 1414 8:00 Pm First Stay
. ad, 2l i, sl X1
Events Yl Guest Name I ot
Y Al Room No. = Action
Birthday Ao auce
Wedding Party bley dles
. 1822 Mr. & Mrs. John
Anniversary Tlay 6553
. 2020 Mr. & Mrs. Kurdi Done
Honeymooners Jue g
. 1109 Mr. Naim Ali (Head office)
Others Sl
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